
   
 

AGENDA 
Trustee Nominating and Development Committee 

 
Live Oak Center, Ferrell Commons 

University of Central Florida 
4000 Central Florida Boulevard 

Orlando, Florida 32816 
June 21, 2012 

12:15 p.m. - 12:45 p.m. 
 

Chair: Mori Hosseini; Vice Chair: John Temple 
Members: Caruncho, Kuntz, Parker, Rood, Stavros, Tripp 

 
 
 

1.   Call to Order                                                                           Governor Mori Hosseini 
 
 
 
2.   Approval of Meeting Minutes                                                                 Mr. Hosseini 
 

a. Trustee Nominating Committee, March 22, 2012 
b. Trustee Nominating and Development Committee, April 17, 2012 

 
   
3. Recommendations of Candidate to fill Trustee Vacancies                Mr. Hosseini                           
  and Reports on Applicant Interviews 
 

a. Florida A&M University (1 vacancy)                          Mr. Hosseini, Ms. Parker 
b. Florida Polytechnic University (5 vacancies)            Mr. Colson, Mr. Hosseini
                                                                                                                 Ms. Ava Parker 
c. New College of Florida (1 vacancy)                                 Mr. Rood, Mr. Stavros  

  
4. Concluding Remarks and Adjournment                                               Mr. Hosseini 

675



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(This page intentionally left blank.) 

676



 STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM OF FLORIDA  
BOARD OF GOVERNORS 

Trustee Nominating and Development Committee 
 June 21, 2012 
 
 
SUBJECT: Approval of Minutes of Meetings held March 22, 2012, and April 17, 2012 
 
 
 PROPOSED COMMITTEE ACTION   
 
Approval of Minutes of meeting held on March 22, 2012 at the University of North 
Florida and Minutes of meeting held on April 17, 2012, via telephone conference call.  

 
 

AUTHORITY FOR BOARD OF GOVERNORS ACTION 
 

Not Applicable 
 
 
 BACKGROUND INFORMATION  
 
Committee members will review and approve the Minutes of the meeting held on 
March 22, 2012 at the University of North Florida and the Minutes of the meeting held 
on April 17, 2012, via telephone conference call. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Supporting Documentation Included: Minutes:  March 22, 2012 
      Minutes:  April 17, 2012 
 
Facilitators/Presenters:   Governor Hosseini 

677



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(This page intentionally left blank.) 

678



MINUTES 
BOARD OF GOVERNORS 

STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM OF FLORIDA 
TRUSTEE NOMINATING COMMITTEE 

UNIVERSITY OF NORTH FLORIDA 
STUDENT UNION COMPLEX 

BALLROOM, WEST BUILDING 
JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA 

MARCH 22, 2012 
 

 Mr. Hosseini convened the meeting of the Trustee Nominating Committee of the 
Board of Governors in the Ballroom, West Building, Student Union Complex, 
University of North Florida, Jacksonville, March 22, 2012, at 10:27 a.m., with the 
following members present:  John Temple, Vice Chair; Joseph Caruncho (participating 
by telephone); Tom Kuntz; Ava Parker; John D. Rood; Gus Stavros (participating by 
telephone); and Norman Tripp.  Also present were the following members of the Board 
of Governors:  Dick Beard, Dean Colson, Chris Corr, Pat Frost, Michael Long, and Dr. 
Rick Yost.   
 
1. Approval of Minutes of Meeting held January 18, 2012 
 
 Mr. Tripp moved that the Committee approve the Minutes of the Meeting held 
January 18, 2012, as presented.  Ms. Parker seconded the motion, and members of the 
Committee concurred. 
 
2. Opening Remarks 
 
 Chair Hosseini welcomed Mr. Caruncho, Mr. Kuntz, and Mr. Stavros as new 
members of the Committee.  He also congratulated Mr. Temple on being named as Vice 
Chair of the Committee.  Chair Hosseini explained that the Committee’s primary 
responsibility is recommending Trustees for the university Board of Trustees.  The 
Board of Governors appoints five of the thirteen Trustees for each university Board of 
Trustees.  The Committee will have 11 Trustees appointments to be made by January 6, 
2013.   
 
 For the January 2013 appointments, the process will begin this summer.  Chair 
Hosseini will assign a subcommittee for each university to review applications, select 
applicants to interview, and choose finalists to bring to the full Committee.  The 
Committee forwards a recommendation to the full Board.  The Committee will probably 
make recommendations for the January 2013 appointments by the end of the year.  
Chair Hosseini would like the new members of the Committee to observe appointments 
before being placed on a subcommittee.   
 

679



MINUTES: TRUSTEE NOMINATING COMMITTEE MARCH 22, 2012 
 

2 
 

 
3. Recommendation to Change Name of Committee to Trustee Nominating and 

Development Committee 
 
  Chair Hosseini explained that the Committee has undertaken the task of 
conducting orientation sessions for new Trustees.  The Committee received positive 
feedback on the three orientation sessions that were conducted over the past year.  In 
fact, nearly half of all Trustees attended an orientation session, even though only new 
members were required to participate.  Chancellor Brogan and his staff are developing 
a plan to enhance interaction and communication among the members of the Board of 
Governors and the 143 Trustees.  Randy Goin and Diane McCain will be working with 
the Committee on this effort.  To reflect the desire of the Committee to enhance the 
development of Trustees, Chair Hosseini proposed that the name of the Committee be 
changed to indicate this new direction.   
 
 Mr. Rood moved that the Committee’s name be changed to the Trustee 
Nominating and Development Committee.  Mr. Kuntz seconded the motion, and 
members of the Committee concurred.     
 
4. Report on Search to fill Trustee Vacancy at Florida A&M University 
 
 Chair Hosseini reported that the deadline for applications for the vacancy on the 
Florida A&M University Board of Trustees was yesterday.  While the Board received a 
number of applications, a couple of applicants withdrew.  Chair Hosseini extended the 
application deadline by two weeks.  A recommendation will be made to the Committee 
at the appropriate time.   
 
5. Recommendation of Candidate to fill Trustee Vacancy, Florida International 

University 
 
 Chair Hosseini reported that Joseph Caruncho resigned from the Florida 
International University Board of Trustees in January when he was appointed to the 
Board of Governors.  He reported that a search was opened to fill the vacancy.  The 
search followed the established process.  Chair Hosseini and Mr. Tripp were the 
subcommittee members who reviewed the applications and conducted interviews.  The 
subcommittee completed its work and was prepared to make a recommendation. 
 
 Mr. Tripp reported that the subcommittee recommended that the Committee 
appoint Mr. Robert T. Barlick, Jr. to fill the vacancy at Florida International University.  
Mr. Barlick is employed by Goldman, Sachs & Co. and lives in Coral Gables.  He went 
to Trinity College and has a Master’s degree from Harvard University.  Mr. Barlick is 
personally known by Board of Governors member Ms. Pat Frost.  Mr. Tripp asked Ms. 
Frost to make a few remarks to Committee about her knowledge of Mr. Barlick.   

680



MINUTES: TRUSTEE NOMINATING COMMITTEE MARCH 22, 2012 
 

3 
 

 
Ms. Frost reported that she knows Mr. Barlick and his family.  Ms. Frost reported 

that she became acquainted with Mr. Barlick through his father-in-law Armando 
Codina who served with her on the Board of Trustees for Florida International 
University.  Ms. Barlick is active in the community working with the ballet and the 
Arsht Center for the Performing Arts. He is knowledgeable in budgets and would be an 
asset to Florida International University.  Ms. Frost reported that Mr. Barlick asked her 
about serving on the Board of Trustees and his responsibilities before he applied.  Ms. 
Frost said that Mr. Barlick would be a treasure to Florida International University as a 
member of the Board of Trustees because he knows the community.   
 

Mr. Tripp moved that the Committee recommend to the full Board that Mr. 
Robert T. Barlick, Jr. be appointed to the Florida International Board of Trustees to 
complete the term of Mr. Joseph Caruncho.   Mr. Kuntz seconded the motion, and the 
members of the Committee concurred.   
 
6. Adjournment 
 
 Having no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 10:39 a.m., March 22, 
2012.   
 
 
 
        ______________________________ 
        Mori Hosseini, Chair 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Monoka Venters, 
Corporate Secretary 

681



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(This page intentionally left blank.) 

682



MINUTES 
BOARD OF GOVERNORS 

STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM OF FLORIDA 
TRUSTEE NOMINATING AND DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 

BY TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 

APRIL 17, 2012 
 

 Mr. Hosseini convened the meeting of the Trustee Nominating Committee of the 
Board of Governors via telephone conference call from Tallahassee at 11:04 a.m., with 
the following members present:  Vice Chair John Temple, Joseph Caruncho, Tom Kuntz, 
Ava Parker, John D. Rood, and Gus Stavros.  Also present were the following members 
of the Board of Governors:  Dean Colson, Matthew Carter, Pat Frost, and Tico Perez.   
 
1. Re-appointment of University Trustees: FIU, UCF, UF, UNF, and UWF 
 

Chair Hosseini reported that the only item on the agenda is the re-appointment 
of trustees for five universities.  Chair Hosseini reported that the Florida Senate did not 
confirm hundreds of appointees during the 2012 Legislative Session including nine of 
the Board of Governors’ appointees to the Board of Trustees.  Chair Hosseini reported 
that a vacancy exists under Florida law when the Senate fails to confirm an appointee 
during Session, but the appointee may hold over for a period of no more than forty-five 
days and may be reappointed during that time period.  Chair Hosseini reported that the 
Board of Governors has until April 23, 2012, to re-appoint the Trustees who were not 
confirmed by the Senate.  He reported that the Board of Governors received letters from 
the Boards of Trustees at FIU, UCF, UF, UNF, and UWF requesting re-appointment of 
the Trustees who were not confirmed by the Senate.     

 
Mr. Rood moved that the Committee recommend to the full Board the re-

appointment of the following Trustees who were not confirmed by the Senate:  
(1) Gerald C. Grant, FIU Board of Trustees,  
(2) Meg G. Crofton, UCF Board of Trustees,  
(3) Robert A. Garvy, UCF Board of Trustees,  
(4) Marcos R. Marchena, UCF Board of Trustees,   
(5) Charles B. Edwards, UF Board of Trustees,  
(6) Susan M. Cameron, UF Board of Trustees,  
(7) Fred D. Franklin, UNF Board of Trustees,  
(8) Sharon Wamble-King UNF Board of Trustees, and  
(9) David E. Cleveland, UWF Board of Trustees.   

Mr. Stavros seconded the motion, and the members concurred.   
 

   
 

683



MINUTES: TRUSTEE NOMINATING COMMITTEE APRIL 17, 2012 
 

2 
 

2. Adjournment 
 
 Having no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 11:14 a.m., April 17, 
2012.   
 
 
 
        ______________________________ 
        Mori Hosseini, Chair 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Monoka Venters, 
Corporate Secretary 

684



STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM OF FLORIDA 
 BOARD OF GOVERNORS 

Trustee Nominating and Development Committee 
 June 21, 2012 
 
 
SUBJECT:  Appointment of University Trustees, FAMU, FPU, and NCF 
 
 
 PROPOSED COMMITTEE ACTION   

 
Appointment of University Trustees. 
 
 

AUTHORITY FOR BOARD OF GOVERNORS ACTION 
 

Article IX, Section 7, Florida Constitution; Board of Governors Trustee Selection and 
Reappointment Process. 
 
                                         
 BACKGROUND INFORMATION  
 
The Trustee Nominating Committee will review applications of candidates being 
considered for appointment to the Boards of Trustees at Florida A&M University, 
Florida Polytechnic University, and New College of Florida.  There is one vacancy on 
the Florida A&M University Board of Trustees.  There are five vacancies on the Florida 
Polytechnic University Board of Trustees.  There is one vacancy on the New College of 
Florida Board of Trustees.  A sub-committee was assigned to screen applications at each 
university.  The sub-committee members will recommend candidates for review and 
consideration by the full Committee.       
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
Supporting Documentation Included:  None 
 
Facilitators/Presenters:    Governor Hosseini 

685



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(This page intentionally left blank.) 

686


	Trustee Nominating and Development Committee Agenda
	Agenda Item, Minutes
	Minutes, March 22, 2012
	Minutes, April 17, 2012

	Agenda Item, Appointment of University Trustees, FAMU, FPU, NCF




